

RC16-P_

Subject

Research Committee Terms of Reference

Origin

Research Committee

Committee Action Required

Senate is asked to approved changes to the Terms of Reference for Research Committee agreed as part of the routine annual review

Research Committee

Terms of Reference

As a Committee of Senate it shall be required to act in an executive and advisory capacity on all matters related to research in accordance with the current Strategic Plan, and in particular:

- i. To develop a co-ordinated strategy for the delivery of high quality research and to make recommendations to Operations Committee on the resource implications of this strategy.
- ii. To support the implementation of research strategy within Schools and more widely across the University and to facilitate sharing of best practice.
- iii. To review research performance across the University and to agree actions to [enhance quality, environment and impact](#).
- iv. ~~To review the performance of the Graduate School.~~
- v. ~~To receive reports and minutes from the Sub-Committees.~~
- vi. To keep under review the external influences on the development of research, [particularly those associated with the regulators and funders](#) of research.
- vii. To co-ordinate with the Learning and Teaching Committee and the Enterprise Committee on matters of mutual interest.
- viii. To report to Senate.

Deleted: deliver

Deleted: improvement

Deleted: <#>To review the performance of Research Challenges, to agree their continuation or termination, and to establish new Challenges. ¶

Deleted: To review the processes for the recruitment, admission and progression of postgraduate research students.

Deleted: including HEFCE, Research Council and European Union policies on the funding